
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Cadenasso, Eugene 
6/13/2012 9:56:32 AM 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Horner, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Singh. Amrit P (/0=PG&E/QU=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=APS5): 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Bottorff. Thomas E (70=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=REC1PIENTS/CN=TEB3): 
Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 
Redacted 

lacohsnn F.rik B fRnpRnlt (/0=PG<CF./0TT=rnrnnrate/rn=Rerinients/rn=F.B11 V 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 5:59 PM 
To: Cadenasso, 
Cc: Horner, Trina; Redacted I.Rinnh Amrit p- Chfirrv Rrian K- Rnttnrff Thomas F- .lap.nhsnn Frik 
R CRfinRpiv noil I aTTralRedacted 
Redacted 
Subject: PG&E Gas Storage Facility Information, email 1 

Eugene, 

Enclosed, you will find PG&E's 1st response to your verbal request concerning PG&E's storage 
facilities. We have included a response and maps answering your questions for each of 
PG&E's facilities: McDonald Island, Los Medanos, Pleasant Creek and PG&E's portion of Gill 
Ranch Storage. Please call either Don Petersen or me with your questions: 

Two emails were necessary because of the size of some files. Please reference PG&E Gas 

SB GT&S 0200475 



Storage Facility Information, email 2 with the maps of the reservoirs' boundaries. 

Thank You, 

Redacted 

Response. 

PG&E system Map 

Specific location maps of PG&E storage facilities 
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